Staff Report April 20, 2021

DATE: 4/21/2021

M,_ TO: Board of Directors
' —_—
PARAD'S FROM: Dan Efseaff, District Manager

RECREATION & PARK DISTRICT i
SUBJECT: Personnel Committee Report

Attendance:
e Committee Members: Mary Bellefeuille, Chairperson; Julie Van Roekel, Member
« PRPD Staff: Dan Efseaff, District Manager

The meeting convened at 4:05 pm.
The Committee met in:
CLOSED SESSION:

1. Pursuant to California Government Code Section 54957, District Manager Evaluation and Employment
Agreement

REPORT ON CLOSED SESSION:

The Committee reconvened the public meeting at 5:34 pm and reported that the Committee discussed with the District
Manager the District Manager evaluation and employment agreement. The Committee requested staff schedule a
follow-up meeting for Tuesday, April 27, 2021 at 4:00 p.m. via teleconference to continue discussions

The meeting adjourned at 5:35 pm.

https://paradiseprpd.sharepoint.com/sites/BODMeeting/Shared Documents/_Committee.Personnel/2021/PC_21.0420/PC.Committee
Staff.Report.2021.0420.docx
4/21/2021
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